

San Joaquin Delta College

5151 Pacific Avenue • Stockton, CA 95207 • (209) 954-5230

Culinary Arts Advisory Committee



SAN JOAQUIN DELTA COLLEGE

College Mission Statement (BP 1200)

San Joaquin Delta Community College District serves the needs of students and the District community by providing excellent postsecondary education to the associate degree level, general education and preparation for transfer to other post-secondary institutions, career and technical education, economic development, and the development of intellectual autonomy. To achieve this objective, the faculty and staff are committed to offering high quality instructional programs, student services, and efforts to enhance the public good.

Using the institution's governance and decision-making process, the institution reviews its mission statement on a regular basis and revises it as necessary. Culinary Arts Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes Friday, May 22, 2020 1:00pm

In attendance: Dolores Alarca, Mark Berkner, Randy Caparoso, John Hawkins, Britney Howard, and Justin Lewis

Meeting Notes

Approval of Minutes from November 6, 2019

Old Business

- Wine Education Courses
 - All courses have been entered and launched in CurriQnet
- Italian Scholarship Recipients on Hold
 - Due to Covid-19, this year's study abroad trip to Italy has been postponed. The plan is to send the recipients with next years group.

TUM

- Food Service Renovation
 - Looks like this will not happen in regards to culinary arts involvement. The Danner committee has recommended changes though.

Program Updates

- o On Line Instruction- Lecture/ Lab
 - It has been a difficult transition from in-class instruction to online learning. Classes had a high rate of "excused withdrawals".
- Fundraising for Scholarship- Feast at the Fox
 - Unfortunately, due to Covid-19, the Feast at the Fox and the Winter Feast have been cancelled this year.
 - Alternative ways of fundraising were discussed and included ideas about hosting silent auctions and a mailing campaign.

New Business

- Wine Program Certificates (stackable) and degrees
 - The Wine Program and Certificate Degree courses have been launched and approved.
 - There was discussion about graphic design, direct to consumer marketing and video/video editing being incorporated into the curriculum.
 - Do we move forward on Degree and Certificates in Wine Studies? Call for motion.
 Motion was moved by Dolores, seconded by Britney, and passed.
- Front of House Certificate Motion to approve certificate. Motion was moved by Dolores, seconded by Justin, and passed.
- Hospitality Program Transfer Curriculum
 - There is some tweaking that needs to be done for the Hospitality Program Transfer (see details listed below)
 - Cul Art 1 Intro needs to be 3-units
 - Cul Art 029 Hosp Management needs to be 3-units
 - Combine Cul Art 004, Culinary Math and 013 Purchasing to a 3-unit course (degree track)
 - Create a 1-unit Culinary Math Class (certificate track)
 - Call for motion. Motion was moved by Justin, seconded by Britney, and passed.
- State of the State and future VTEA CTE funding budgets
- CTE Funding received 2019-20
 - Large pieces of equipment were purchased.
- CTE Funding request 2020-21
 - The application for funding has been submitted.
- Core indicators
 - Discuss and develop plan for 20-21 indicators
- Look and different solutions to develop high quality on line courses to help in retention of culinary students. Our students are tactile learners and on line is difficult for them.
- Review course prerequisites and co-requisites*
- Course requisites had been adjusted for courses 7,8,5 and 9 last year. We will review in the fall when faculty are back from summer break.
- Fall Schedule
 - At this time, the plan for Fall 2020 may be to send pre-prepped food home with students who will prepare dishes for evaluation.
 - Cul Arts 19 will be offered three days a week, but not Cul Arts 09.
 - There will be no Artisan Bakery or Student Chef in Fall 2020.

Next Meeting—November 4, 2020 at 3:00 pm in Student Chef Dining Room

